IFNA AusNZ Chapter – Meeting Minutes Date and time Wednesday Feb 2, 2021 1000-1100 AEST (Brisbane time)

Dial in details below

In attendance: Elisabeth Coyne (Chair), Lindsay Smith, Hazel Rands, Amanda Towell-Barnard, Valda Frommolt, Natalie Heysbergh, Lisa Whitehead, Mandie Foster, Diana Arabiat

Apologies: Henriette Trip, Marion Mitchell, Sandra Richardson, Virginia Jones, Cherry Ning

Items			Discussion	By whom
1	Welcome EC	Minutes from previous meeting	Voted Elisabeth as Chairperson for 2 more years Unanimous Discussion for new Secretary for the next 2 years	All
2	IFNA conference June 2021	Virtual	 Keynote speakers identified Late call in relation to COVID Platform – capacity for breakout room Could organise Aus/NZ meeting To identify any other members who might like to join. 	Lindsay
3	University review	Getting the family into our research plans and outcomes/courses	GU – course with new accreditation - Family Nursing Nothing further from study	Hazel
4	Publications	63 publications sent to Janice Bell 5 book chapters	Will be linked to our AusNZ chapter	Lindsay
5	Potential textbook	Cambridge – family nursing	Australian and New Zealand family nursing and the differences between us and the rest of the world	Elisabeth

6	Research application	Nurses attitude survey for family involvement Opportunity from Minnesota University for funding – family nursing attitude – this is a project that is extending the knowledge of family nursing. Family nurses attitude scale (specific in psychiatric nurses) Family nursing practice scale Outcome = Nurses attitudes toward the importance of families and perceived outcomes of family involvement in nursing care study. Application submitted Jan 29 th .	 Elisabeth will be the primary researcher Money will sit with GU ? Ethics In a good position for 2021 for research even if grant is unsuccessful Final application attached <u>here</u> 	Lindsay/Elisabeth/Cherry
7	Facebook/linkedin/twitter	Facebook- AUSNZ Family Nursing Chapter	 Add any interesting articles we find. Encourage other nurses to share what they are doing Janice is keen to support a twitter handle for the chapter Janice runs the communications committee Elisabeth is keen to set up and maybe share the load with other members (month each perhaps) 	
8	IFNA	Nominations	 Lindsay happy to be on the board again Elisabeth will nominate. Nil members wish to be nominated for other positions 	Lindsay
9	Newsletter	Latest newsletter circulated	Please put forward any suggestions/articles for next newsletter For possible inclusion: International Network for Child and Family Centred Care Art project – disseminated to all child participants. E- book – Cool Kids COVID19 ACCYPN have just launched a journal – for inclusion in newsletter Other new journals around	Elisabeth Mandie Foster

9	Other Business	Next meetings Brisbane time:	To place in your diaries
		<mark>1100-1200</mark>	New time so suitable
		• April 14 th , 2021	across time zones.
		• May 26 th , 2021	
		• Conference June 23-30 ^{th,}	
		• Aug 4 th , 2021	
		• Oct 6 th , 2021	
		• Dec 1 st , 2021	